TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENT AND ALL TOWN BOARDS As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009, amending MGL Chapter 30A

NAME OF PUBLIC BODY, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE:

Barnstable Disability Commission

DATEOFMEETING: March 20, 2024

<u>TIME</u>: 10:00 a.m. - 12 p.m.

The March 20, 2024 meeting of the Barnstable Disability Commission shall be physically closed to the public to avoid group congregation.

Remote Participation Instructions and alternative public access to this meeting shall be provided in the following manner: https://townofbarnstable-us.zoom.us/j/86308438323

Real-time public comment can be addressed to the Barnstable Disability Commission utilizing the Zoom link or telephone number and access code for remote access see below. Link: Join Zoom Meeting

For audio call in please use the following number 888 475 4499 US Toll-free

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION:

Meeting called to order (Confirm Transcription Services)

- Introductions
- Public Comment
- Approval of Meeting Minutes: February 21, 2024
- Presentation/Discussion with Delia DeMello, Social Security Administration
- Financial Report
- Update on Common Victualler's License Ordinance
- Preparation for Rotary Show on Sat. March 23, 2024.
- ADA Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan Update
- Report from the Posters Subcommittee (Access issue w/access aisle idea)
- Report from the Scholarships Subcommittee (New Proces & New Amount)
- Reports from Mass. AAB Variance Request Subcommittee/DPW Review Subcommittee/
- BDC Awareness Publicity Project (CCRTA Event/Fairs/Shows)
- Matters not reasonably anticipated by the Chair
- Next Meeting: April 17, 2024 at 10:00 AM
- Adjourn

The list of matters, are those reasonably anticipated by the president/chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. It is possible that if it so votes, the sub-committee may go into executive session.

PERSONS INTERESTED ARE ADVISED THAT IN THE EVENT THAT ANY MATTER TAKEN UP AT THE MEETING THAT REMAINS UNFINISHED AT THE CLOSE OF THE MEETING, IT MAY BE PUT OFF TO A CONTINUTED SESSION OF THIS MEETING WITH PROPER POSTING.

For your information the section of the M.G.L. that pertains to postings of meetings is as follows: Except in an emergency, in addition to any notice otherwise required by law, a public body shall post notice of every meeting at least 48 hours prior to such meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. In an emergency, a public body shall post notice as soon as reasonably possible prior to such meeting. Notice shall be printed in a legible, easily understandable format and shall contain: the date, time and place of such meeting and a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting. Meetings of a local public body, notice shall be filed with the municipal clerk, and posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building in which the clerk's office is located.

If you are in need of an accommodation, please contact Tammy. Cunningham at Tammy. Cunningham @town.barnstable.ma.us or 508-862-4692.